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Sub.: Application from S/Sh. Anand Kumar pandit seeking information under RTI Act ---
Registration No. DFCCIL/R/E/24/00816 DTD. 09.09.2024.

S/Sh. Anand Kumar Pandit is seeking following information under RTI Act - Registration
No. DFCCIL/R/E/24/00816 DTD. 09.09.2024, the reply is as under:

Proposed Information
Copy of relevant circulars i.e. DFCCIL’s Circular No0.846/2023
dtd. 06.10.2023 and Railway Board’s Circular  No.
2010/E(RRB)/25/27 is attached. :

With Regards,
HR Confidential Cell
Email: confcellhr@dfcc.co.in

From: "Sunder Singh” <sundersingh@dfcc.co.in>
To: "Abhishek Yadav" <abhishekyadav1@dfc:c.co.in>, "Confidential HR Cell"
<confcellhr@dfcc.co.in>

Cc: "SusantaKumar Panda" <skpanda@dfcc.co.in>, "SHUCHI ." <shuchi@dfcc.co.in>
Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2024 11:26:54 AM
Subject: Reminder of RTI-909

Please reply today.
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With Regards:

SUNDER SINGH
General Manager/HR
E-mail: sundersingh@dfcc.co.in

From: "Susantakumar Panda" <skpanda@dfcc.co.in>

To: "SHUCHI ." <shuchi@dfcc.co.in>

Cc: "Manish Chandra” <manishirps@dfcc.co.in>, "Sunder Singh"
<sundersingh@dfcc.co.in>

Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2024 11:24:00 AM

Subject: Reminder of RTI-909

Sir/Madam,

The above RTI application was sent to your office on 10.09.2024 and reminder sent on
18.09.2024, 25.09.2024 & 04.10.2024. Reply is still waited. The 30 days period is
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